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Downing Street,FALKLAND ISLANDS.

Sir.

2. a

01

put forward, by Kesers. Chr.

GOVERNOR

ESQ., C.li.G.,V. D. YOUNG,
&C.&c.,&c.,

September,1915.NO, Q d.

I-
■ f

I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt 
of your despatch ilo. 71 of the 21st July reporting with 
regard to the issue of whaling licences fox* the 1915-16 

season, and the circumstances in which certain cheques 
for the payment of licence fees were overlooked in the 

u- V 

office of the Colonial Secretary, t/ 

the enclosed copy of 

that I

You will see from
letter addressed by my directicn to Herr Virik 
have decided not to approve the issue to the Normanna. 
Company of a 
South Orkneys.

licence to operate a third whaler a.t the 
I have -to convey to you my approval < 

the action taken by you in regard to the applications 
Salvesen and Company in 

regard to the continuance to them of their previous 
whaling facilities at New Island, and to the question 
of granting them a licence for operating at the South 
Orkneys. The latter question might, however, be 
further considered if the Haugesund Company has 
definitely abandoned its operations in the South 
Orkneys.

3. As regards the question of the delay in 
dealing



humbl e se rv ant,
/ A

Sir,
Your most obedient,

dealing with the cheques in payment of licence fees 
received at the Colonial Secretary’s Office, I desire 
to say that, after considering your despatch and the 
enclosures which accompanied it, I accept the explanation 
offered by 1’r* Goddard of his action in the matter.

I have the honour to be,

I EL
I



38613/1915.

L A v';

Sir,

I

'm/A AAA

HrJRR HALDOR VIRIK.

i

.•/ '

m<AA/AA,v.
/AA' "AA
(>( /AOEAW'

ENCLOSURE TO DESPATCI
/g/? /is

sea soil,

Y'ith regard to the permission which has been 
granted to the Rethval and Thule Companies to operate 
a. third vihaler under their joint licence, I am to 
explain that these two companies previously each held 
a separate licence which taken together authorized the 
use of 4 whalers, but that they were subsequently 
granted joint licences covering the use of two floating 
factories, two. whalers and a third whaler.

I am,
Sir,
Your obedient servant, 

.■ ! I ' h'y-?r
der Seci&im

1 September , 1915.

aw to

2.

With reference to your application to the 
Colonial Secretary of the Falkland Islands on behalf of 
the Normanna Whaling Company for permission to employ 
a third whaler at the South Orkneys during the 1915-16

I am directed by Er. Secretary Bonar 
state that he regrets that he does not see his way to 
approving this extension of facilities for the pursuit 
of whales.

Lowing Street,



MKT4N.t) ISLASES. Gove rnaae n t House f Stanley •

ilsji Sth November, 1915•

Sir ,
I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of

your despatch el'o. 98 of the Itfth September, and to say that
no application hae been received from the Haugeeund Company
to re now their licences for this 5* ear In the Southa

Orkneys•
I enclose copies of the ccrreapondrnce which passedS.

last year, in connexion with thnir application and whaling
Hennes for the period 1st October, 1914$ to the 30th
September, 1*15. The Company did not however operate in
theoe waters during the year.

3. At this date 1 um afraid it io too late to
entertain Messrs Chr. Salvesen £ Company’s application for

licence to operate at the South Orkneys thie Season,a
but ehovld they rcnd% their application for the year
191O17 it rsight be favourably considered, tc take the

I have trie honour to be,
Sir,

Your most obedient,

humble servant,

TV7 HONOlttAME

TP'P ^CRVTA^Y OF STATE P03 TV;7 COLOnF'S.

f

place of the licence previously granted to the Haugesund 
Company.

y-''' r-Governor.

-4-^ °



Haugesvnd , dnn 12/1/1P14.

To The Colonial Secretary
Po r t S t anl o y , Fa 1 kJ. and I si and s •

Dear Sir:*

Herewith v;e beg &g.^5n respectfully to ayp.y

t.o you about renewal of our licence at South Orkney for

In connection herewith sincerelys r‘ .* s c n 1914 *1915 •

inform ycv, that owing to the longregret to ;<iu3
negotiations -:.je have had Mt-i the Crown Agents in London,
&ftcn' t sono f orml i t V> a t which. v;as a eked for, •-•e did net

licence documents from London until too late,mrive the

(not before 9c tabor}, so It was then quite impossible to

start in tisse, and to ~o down this season* are therefore

indeed very s*-try that we lest thia chance, hut tu>in(

this vn your c end de rut •ion, however trust Lhut Hie

fxcel J once $?ill oblige v^e, by giving his verrni tt.nae in

are decide to send our float.tn

factory Au^v&ld ’3th ^haleris do;/n to Orkneys n«x*. season.

and v/e ar^- of course gladly . ill ing to pay all fix-mr-s

prompt•

n?e would also mention at the oasw? time. if you oould 4**>

-fblu to &llo<; us to use our third whaler o.s.Plo Cinienn,ao

thia beat also belo:i;.^s to nvulfan^orselskab^

Trusting recoixe yaur valuable reply in agreeing

renewal, if yos>lhle by wire*

•>fe Remain,

Yours Fu 11:t fully,

A/:9 Jlaugeounds Fval fanf;ers?*lskab

(SGD)Rrich Lindue.

1
!
!

1 
f

rene?/inf, cvr 2 !cence, < 1 a



314/0".I.

7th April,1914.

renewal of the whaling licence of th/- Huugesund ’-haling Company far
the South Orkney© In reapect of the 1914*15 season I have the honour
to inform you that Licence No. 5? for the floating factory *Avgvald*
and two whale catchers i-* bein^ forwarded to the Oro.' . Agents for the
Colonies by this mil and will be handed to you when you have informed
the:vj of the of the two ^hule catchers you Intend to use and
produced a satisfactory certificate to th** effect that the licenced
vessels are owndd or bon-*. fide chartered J<y your Go^r.any. The licence
fee is .&8&Q.

You should, be especially careful to udhere to the Whaling2.
Regulation® of July ,191 >■ ,a further copy of wfeich is enclosed.

Should you decide to use a second floating factory under3.
yoi:r licence as provide 1 in No. 4(a) cf the Regulations the licence

s?iovli? b® j resented at Stanley at the comaiencewnt of the season in

order that the nec^s^ury is&y ho suade thereon.

is unable

Yri.r Obedient 8ervu»t,

(8GD) ^.J.Rouer

for Colonial Rfioretary.

Krich Lindon ^sq.,

Onager, Haugesund Hval fangernelskah,

Haugesund,
N 0 R A

His Excellency the Administrator regrets that h~

Sir,
With reference $o ycur letter of 12th January applying for the

>-t present to issue to you a licence for a third whale catcher.
I am, Sir,



1 4/0-3 •

7th April, 1914.

Gentlement

I have the honour to transmit herewith a Cory of &

letter which has thia day been addressed to ^r, Frich Lindo* of
Mangesund ’^haling Company., &h ajsothe whaling licence No. 52

referred to thereiin, and to reruns* that you <113. so good as

paragraph 1 of isynjetter to Mr. Lindoe.

2. Upon rec?it of the nasjes of the whale cattoliers to
be used will you kindly insert and initial same on the licence
be fore issue is atade.

I am, gentlemen.
Your obedient servant.

(SGD) tf.J.Rop^r
for Colonial Secretary.

THe' (mow POH TUV COW^TFS,
LO?W^,S.VZ.

to hand the latter to th'' Company upon payment to you of the 
licence fr-e of £200 and co pllance ^ith the conditions of



• 1 tehall Gardens ,

London.
161th September, 191ft.

Sir,
Referring to your letter Ho. 314/0? of the 7th

April last, I have the honour to report that Ur. $rlch
the

Hauge t;und dialing Company are not able to avail themselves
of the licence which you forwarded for issue to them
in raspect of the season 1914*15, and the doaernent is
acc ord ingly re tumed heyewi th•

2. ’!r. Lindo*? asked that the licence might he
extended to next season, hut, in accordance with instruct*
ions obtained froa t?ie Colonial Office., h« lias been told
that if the Company desire & licence for the season 1915*16
they should apply for it in the manner prescribed by the
Regulations•

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your obedient servant.

for Crow Agents.

Toe Honour able
The Colonial Secretary.

&cj. >^•;O • ,
jalklahd Islands.

I ■, 1 n d oe now in f g r Jas v 3 tha t, owl n.<< t o the v/ar ,



Wi 1 tahfcl. 1 Garde n s,

London# S# 1V.

14th October, 1914#

In continuation of our letter 74 of the 16th September,
from correspondence 'Milch has

31noe passeci wi th Mr• Krich Lindoe i t ay?}.: e.> r$ that,afte r a 11,»

the Haugesund Vchalin^ Co# desire to avail themselves of the
licence for the waters of th# South Orkney Islands for t’--e season
1914-15, and after reference to the Secretary of State in the

they have been informed that they will ft* allowed to t :ke
up the licence, and that the Governor has been asked to have it
in readiness for them at Port Stanley#

The two whale catcher which the Cornjany apparently2#
and •B&hfu dos Tigre6intend to use are, the wHio Cunenc *3 and T

enclose a translation of a oertifluat® which Mr, Lindoe has
produced as evidence of the ownership of these ve^^els.

3. The au& of <£200 which hac been paid to us in respect
of the licence fee .111 be foun.> credited in our account in due
course•

I have? the honour to be,

Sir,
Your obedient servant,

for Crown Agents#

The Honourable
Th# Colonial Secretary,

-ftc.,P-;C # ,

Falkland Islands#

■

i 
I

* 
9

Sir,

m t te r,

I huve the honou:v to report that,



Seo/ Falklands 26.

IT IS KRRKBY C^RTIFI^R that the e teamhips
signal letters M.H.L.C. and ”Rio Cuene*.

signal letters M.J.H.V. have been entered in Haugeeunds
Ships Registert as belonging to the Joint Stock Company

Lindoe, of this place.

For this certificate has been paid 3 Kroner
as per attached stamp*

The Office of the To^n Judge of Hauge nun d,
this 7th day of September,1914 •

T.J.THARALE^

’’Bihia doo Tigres”

Haugeriun«io Hvilfangersel»kapt .hose Hinager is Mr. Krich


